Tue, Apr 30, 2002 9:57 pm

From: Carol Grayson <kunming@i GRO-C >
Reply-To: "Carol Grayson" <kunming@ GRO-C >
Organization: haemophilia

To: "David Owen (Lord)" <lordowen@ GrRo-c b
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2002 4:20 pm

Subject: Fw: [BBC] Radio 4

Dear Maggie,
Yes, we are inviting Lord Morris as a campaigning

politician as opposed to his role as President of the Haemophilia Society. |
don't know how his diary is fixed as yet. (As you are aware we keep
completely separate from the Society and you will notice that no-one from
the Society apart from Lord Morris was interviewed.Will Yates (programme
producer) contacted the Society in the past for info for "Face The Facts"
and found them most unhelpful, a lot of media realise now that the important
information needed to campaign on this issue successfully does not come from
their direction and are of course are asking why! | have just listened to
the programme on Radio 4 and | am sending you the link to the programme
which Lord Owen can listen to at his convenience. The statement from Yvette
Cooper at the end of the piece
highlights how the DOH have got their facts wrong with regard to Eire, which
| have pointed out to them many times. | don't think the DOH would have
expected an interview from the Irish minister which backed the inquiry
(Lindsay Tribunal held in Eire) and recent recompense strongly supporting
justice for haemophilics. It further highlights the total shambles at this
end. Lord Owen's call for the self-sufficiency issue to be investigated is
featured and an interview from Lord Morris. All in all a very good piece!

You can click onto the website below and click on to the latest "You
and Yours" programme 30.4.2002 then click onto listen again box, it is the
first item on the programme.

Thanks Carol

> http://www.bbc.co.uk/radio4/youandyours/

>

> 'You and Yours' todays program topic haemophilia compensation
>
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